12/18/24, 1:58 PM Gmail - RE: BIOPROVIDER LTD - NEW ORDER BIOVIAMED_18_12_2024

M G Ma || Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: BIOPROVIDER LTD - NEW ORDER BIOVIAMED_18_12_2024

1 message

customer service <customerservice@bio-pro.gr> 18 December 2024 at 13:54
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: George Pastellas <georgepastellas.gr@gmail.com>, pastelas <pastelas@bio-pro.gr>, drakakakis
<drakakakis@bio-pro.gr>

Dear Kate,

Yes please use that TNT account.

Thank you very much for your help!

Best Regards,

Athina Kokkori
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Technical & Sales Department

www.bio-pro.gr

36 Katechaki Avenue, N. Psychiko 11525 Athens, Greece
Tel.(0030) 210 50 50 054

fax. (0030) 210 67 49 533

email: sales@bio-pro.gr

% Think before you prink,
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 3:14 PM

To: customer service <customerservice@bio-pro.gr>

Cc: George Pastellas <georgepastellas.gr@gmail.com>; pastelas <pastelas@bio-pro.gr>;
drakakakis <drakakakis@bio-pro.gr>

Subject: Re: BIOPROVIDER LTD - NEW ORDER BIOVIAMED_18 12 2024

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your PO.

We currently do not have 15 sensors in stock. The lead time would be approximately 4-5 weeks.

| have used TNT account 000111539 - is this acceptable to you?

| will send you an order confirmation shortly.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 18 Dec 2024 at 12:30, customer service <customerservice@bio-pro.gr> wrote:

Dear Kate,

Good day!

We would like to make a new order placement according to the attached PO BIOVIAMED_18_12_2024

Could you give me an estimated delivery time?

Wishing you a holly jolly Christmas! &

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

email: customerservice@bio-pro.gr

l# Affordable Waste Management Tips For Companies — Diesel Plus
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